
From: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 10:31 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Gotham, Daryl (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Updated KWA Planning Calendar

Mike:

At this time, both meetings with KWA, February 27th and March 13th, are on my Outlook calendar. Also, I am not planning to attend the February 12th meeting, but I will leave it up to Daryl about his attendance for the Flint portion of the project.

Personally, I would like to see the surge analysis.

Jon

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 10:24 AM
To: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Updated KWA Planning Calendar

Jon,

I spoke with John O'Malia earlier today. He is checking to see if the proposed meeting dates will work for us....at this point, John wishes to confirm that the Feb. 27th and March 13th dates are open for the 100% review meeting (LHPS and IPS respectively). There is also a 60% review meeting for S-4006 on Feb. 12th that I plan to attend. Saginaw Bay is welcome to attend...if not, you can send me any review comments, as needed, prior to that meeting. I also pointed out to John that we are also interested in receiving the surge analysis given how far along they are in the pipeline design.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817